

DUNDRAW PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held at Wheyrigg Hall Hotel on Monday 15th July, 2019 at 7.30 p.m.

Present:

A. Austin
J. Bennett (Chair)
G. Franks
C. Storey

Also Present:

One member of the public
J. Rae (Clerk)

19 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. J. Dockeray, L. Hall and Cllr M. Johnson, Allerdale Borough Councillor.

20 MINUTES 20 MAY 2019

The minutes of the Annual meeting held on 20th May, 2019 were approved as a true record and were signed by the Chairman.

21 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None received.

22 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MEETING ON 20 MAY 2019

The Clerk reported that the Certificate of Exemption had been forwarded to the External Auditors and the requisite documents were now available to view on the parish council website.

Further to min ref. 15 The Clerk reported that Cumbria County Council Highways had confirmed that there were no plans to upgrade the B5302.

23 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

No matters were raised.

24 REPORTS FROM OUTSIDE BODIES

Allerdale Borough Councillor – Apologies had been received from Cllr Johnson.

Cumbria County Councillor – Cllr Lister was not present at the meeting.

Community Police Officer – A report had been received advising that no incidents of public interest had been reported in the parish since the last meeting.

25 ACCOUNTS AND FINANCIAL MATTERS

(a) Statement of Accounts

The Parish Council's financial position was provided for Members information.

Balances as at 30th June, 2019

Treasurers a/c	£ 710.30
Business a/c	£ 710.00

(b) Payment of accounts: The following accounts were approved for payment:

Clerk's account Quarter 1	£254.56
HMRC PAYE Quarter 1	£ 46.80
Wheyrigg Hall Hotel – Room Hire	£ 15.00

As there was only one cheque signatory present at the meeting it was proposed, seconded and RESOLVED that Cllr Storey be added as a signatory on the bank mandate. The Clerk agreed to obtain the necessary forms from Lloyds Bank.

26 PLANNING MATTERS

- (a) Applications received:
FUL/2019/0043 – Plot adj to Dundraw Barns, Dundraw
Erection of a single storey dwelling and parking area
- (b) Decisions:
None

27 ROADS AND HIGHWAY MATTERS

Carriageway surfacing works had been carried out on the Moor Row/Dundraw roads. Members suggested that Highways should be thanked for carrying out the work to a high standard. The following matters were raised following the work

- there are large drop offs that could be dangerous to small cars on the Waverbridge to Dundraw road and on the Dundraw to Moor Row road.
- white lines had been painted on the Dundraw/Waverbridge junction, ideally a give way sign should be sited at the junction
- as traffic speed seems to be increasing following the surfacing work would it be possible to have some kind of traffic calming measure implemented on the approach to Dundraw from Moor Row.

Other matters raised:

B5302 – Members suggested that traffic monitoring should be undertaken on the B5302 to ascertain whether there is an increase in lorries using this road between Silloth and Wigton (Min ref 15 refers)

Concern was raised regarding the hours farm traffic is operating to and from the slurry lagoon.

28 CORRESPONDENCE

The correspondence received since the last meeting was circulated and discussed at the meeting.

CALC - Minutes Three Tier Meeting held on 26th March 2019
CALC - Agenda – Three Tier Meeting 11th July 2019
CALC Newsletter June 2019

Allerdale Borough Council – Notification received that all garden waste and glass, cans and plastic recycling has been suspended for up to the next two months. As the Parish is not on the recycling scheme this does not affect the area.
Clerk’s and Councils Direct

29 PARISH PLAN

The Parish Plan was discussed.

Bus Shelter – This item to be removed from the plan as the base of the bus shelter had been tarmaced by highways when carrying out the surfacing works on the roads in the parish.

Flooding at Waverbridge – Cllr Austin agreed to make some enquiries at the Environment Agency as to whether any work will be done in this area.

30 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on Monday 16th September, 2019

The meeting closed at 8.55 p.m.

Signed..... Date.....